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Ref: OIA-2021/22-0023 

Dear  
 
Official Information Act request relating to social media policy 
 
Thank you for your Official Information Act 1982 (the Act) request received on 21 July 2021. 
You requested: 
 

1. “Could you please advise (and supply a copy of if applicable) if the Department of 
the Prime Minister and Cabinet (DPMC) has an employee and or department social 
media policy? 

2. Could you also please advise if any other government departments 
and or agencies also have the same (and supply copies, or links to if 
public facing).” 

I am releasing to you a copy of DPMC’s and the National Emergency Management Agency’s 
(a departmental agency hosted by DPMC) social media policy. DPMC also has a Social 
Media Transparency Statement on our website (see link: dpmc.govt.nz/media). 
 
Regarding the second part of your request, the Public Service Commission (PSC) sets 
guidelines for official and personal use of social media by public servants. These guidelines 
are available on the PSC website at the following link: 
www.publicservice.govt.nz/resources/social-media-guidance. 
 
Please note that DPMC does not hold records of other agencies social media policies. I 
suggest that if you would like copies of other central government agencies social media 
policies you should get in touch with those agencies directly.      
 
You have the right to ask the Ombudsman to investigate and review my decision under 
section 28(3) of the Act. 
 
This response will be published on the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet’s 
website during our regular publication cycle. Typically, information is released monthly, or as 
otherwise determined. Your personal information including name and contact details will be 
removed for publication. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 

 

Clare Ward  
Executive Director 
Strategy, Governance and Engagement 
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